

Application Form

Profile

Mr. James R Hensley
Prefix First Name Middle Initial Last Name Suffix

drewryrun82@gmail.com
Email Address

1120 Meridian Circle unit 104B Mailbox 107
Home Address Suite or Apt

Harrisonburg VA 22802
City State Postal Code

How many years have you been a resident of Harrisonburg?

1

Home: (540) 421-6267
Primary Phone Alternate Phone

Walmart Lawn/Garden
Employer Job Title

Demographics - (Submission of this information if voluntary and will not subject you to any adverse treatment should you chose to not complete)

Ethnicity

Prefer not to Answer

Gender

Male

What is your age?

18-30 years old

Are you reapplying for a current position you hold? *

No

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Environmental Performance Standards Committee (EPSAC): Submitted

Interests & Experiences

Mr. James R Hensley

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

I am interested in serving because I am interested in the environment and have gone at great lengths at taking time to research parts of the environment and issues especially the transportation and the solid waste part. I moved to Harrisonburg a year ago from St. Mary's County, Maryland. between 2017-2018 I served as a Commission on the Environment there, and I also served on the Selective Service System Board for a few years in Maryland. If appointed I would bring a dedication to the Environmental Performance standards Committee and I would absolutely push the boundaries of what the committee would do.

What other interests or concerns do you have regarding the community?

So my top priority I would root for is protecting our natural resources while saving taxpayer dollars. The valley is beautiful and blessed with natural beauty which should be upheld. I would first and foremost see what the planning board was reviewing and seeing if it is environmentally sound and the costs, if it an public investment to taxpayers. The second big thing is reviewing the bus system and seeing where ridership is high and where there is potential. One suggestion I would do is having a Night bus in Harrisonburg, especially on the weekends; and when JMU and EMU are in session. I can at least see 2 at least night routes in Harrisonburg. I would be a big advocate for that, along with redesigning the whole bus network in Harrisonburg.

What relevant experience or education do you have to this board or commission?

I served on the St. Mary's County Commission for the Environment and the Selective Service System. I also did the American Public Transportation Association 2015 Youth summit.

Please list any past or present community involvement e.g. City Council, Boards and Commissions, Citizen Academy, etc. in Harrisonburg or elsewhere:

I served on the St. Mary's county MD Commission for the Environment and the Selective Service system board. I also had a friend at the time who was a truck driver the company who had the contract to transport the Waste to Covanta, King George landfill or the Wheelabrator Baltimore (Covanta and Wheelabrator are waste to energy (WTE) facilities.) I only went to Covanta.

[My_resume_2_1_.pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

EPSAC Applicants only

Question applies to Environmental Performance Standards Committee (EPSAC)

City Council is seeking EPSAC members to represent broad stakeholder interests within the city. If you will be participating on the EPSAC as a representative of a business, group, or organization, please provide the name of the business, group, or organization and indicate what stakeholder category the group represents. If more than one, please list all. A. Residents, civic leagues, homeowners associations. B. Institutional and tax exempt entities including colleges and churches. C. Business community including residential, commercial and industrial property owners, malls, and business groups. D. Professional engineers, real estate developers, and construction contractors. E. Special interest groups that represent economic development, environmental or outdoor recreation. F. Others, education professionals from the local schools and city staff: PLEASE CHOOSE ONE FROM THE DROP DOWN BOX *

None Selected

Question applies to Environmental Performance Standards Committee (EPSAC)

Name of business, group or organization you would represent?

none

Bike/Pedestrian Subcommittee Applicants only

James R. Hensley. Jr.

1120 Meridian Circle
Building 9, Apartment 103A
Harrisonburg Va 22802
(540)-421-6267
swordpalacellc@gmail.com
Jamesroberthensley@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Selective Service System-July, 2021-march 15th, 2023

Volunteer

- Oversee the Military Draft in Maryland
- Review people who seek delay in serving in the draft for religious, educational and other reasons.

Walmart,Harrisonburg VA: Lawn, Garden and Seasonal Associate, March 13th, 2023-present.

- Stocking and Zoning
- Kept track and focused on inventory.
- Priced and cared for plants

Walmart, California, MD :Cap 1 associate, October 1st-Feb. 17th, 2022

- Stocking and zoning merchandise
- Helping and assisting customers find items with excellent customer service interactions.
- Cross Trained with Hardware and Online Pickup delivery Depts.

Walmart, California MD- Day Maintenance Associate sept. 10th-31st

- Responsible for cleaning with customer service
- Cleaning bathrooms and floors

Walmart, California, MD- Overnight Maintenance Associate

June 5th-Sept. 27th, 2022

- responsible for cleaning and maintaining walmart
- cleaning ranges from, coolers to bathrooms and floors
- Jainator

Walmart, California, MD-Meats and Produce Associate

November 20th-June 5th

- Worked at customer service and assistance
- Worked freight and coordination of stocking
- Worked at cleaning and learning other departments (Deli and Bakery)

Bollywood Masala, California, MD—server

December 2018-August 2020

AWARDS

American Public
Transportation Association
2015 Youth Summit for Higher
Education and Careers

2015 &2017 Martin Luther
King Jr. Day Speech

LANGUAGES

English (native), Chinese
(Cantonese and mandarian)
moderately, Hindi (Very basic)

Memberships

Ruddy Duck Seafood and Alehouse, Piney Point Md
—busboy

July, 2018-December 2018

St. Mary's County Government, Commissioner for the Environment.

July,2017-February 2018

EDUCATION

Belle Meade school (Now Belle Meade Montessori School, Sperryville, VA— *High School*

January, 2014 - may, 2017

**St. Mary's College of Maryland , St. Mary's City, MD—
*some College***

August 2017-december, 2019